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Interoffice Memorandum 200IiDrr 21 PM / . o-»

TO: Stephanie La Shawn, Legislative Recorder
Office of the City Clerk

FROM: Maria Rocha,

DATE: 12/24/2004

RE: Amended Rockridge BID Ordinance^ 12301 for recording _

Per our telephone conversation some months ago, here is the amended Rockridge BID
Ordinance which now needs to be recorded. It contains the language which City Council
actually approved on the night of December 12, 2000. Unfortunately, the wrong version
of the ordinance was inadvertently recorded in December 2000 and this must now be
corrected.

Also, attached for reference is a copy of the e-mail I sent to Ceda in July of this year and
a copy of the cover memo to the City Clerk's Office (12/7/2000) showing when the
original amended ordinance was first submitted.

Let me know if you have questions (238-1676) and thank you for your help.

Attachments
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Rocha, Maria

From: Rocha, Maria

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 12:38 PM

To: Floyd, Ceda

Cc: Plebuch, Bruce

Subject: Request to correct ordinance recorded in error

Hello Ceda -
What is the procedure to correct the version of an ordinance which has already been recorded? When the Rock ridge Business
Improvement District was established in Dec. 2GGG Council approved it on the condition that the related ordinance be amended to
include some additional language. I hand-delivered the amended ordinance from the City Attorney's office to Maria Ezcurra in the
City Clerk's office on Dec. 7 for recording; however, the Clerk's office still accidentally recorded the wrong version of the ordinance
(i.e. the original unamended version). How do we now correct this error? The minutes of the City Council meeting on Dec. 12,
2000 would show that the amended ordinance is the one that should have been recorded and that the one currently on record is
incorrect. Referring to the ordinance language comes up so infrequently that it just recently came to my attention again that the
ordinance on record is the wrong version.
I still have a copy of the amended ordinance which should have been recorded, but who should I give it to?
Thank you for your help.

Maria Rocha
City of Oakland
Neighborhood Commercial Revitalization
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3315
Oakland, CA 94612
510.238.6176 phone
510.238.2226 fax
mrocha@oaklandnet.com

12/24/2004



City of Oakland
Community & Economic
Development Agency

Memo
copy

To: Maria Ezcurra, Office of the City Clerk

From: Maria Rocha, Neighborhood Commercial Revftalization Division

Date: December 7, 2000

Re: Amended RocKridge Business Improvement District (BID) Ordinance for City Clerk's records.

A copy of the amended Ordinance establishing the Rockridge BID is attached for your records. Deputy
City Attorney, Bruce Plebuch, requested that! submit this to your office along with his notes which were
used on November 28, 2000 when Council approved the ordinance, including the amended language
which is now incorporated.

Thank you for your help on the 28th and days leading up to it. It was much appreciated.

Attachment
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